

# NATHAN PARISH

TULSA | OKLAHOMA

619.889.5749

jdpnate@gmail.com

Having experience and interest in film, music, technology, sports, and the outdoors gives me an open mind and the ability to explore opportunities in different areas. Strong work ethic and reliable, I enjoy learning new things and picking up new skills. I am open to opportunities to grow and hope you can see that I can be an asset for you and your business, organization, or project.

## EDUCATION

OFTA | OKLAHOMA FILM & TELEVISION ACADEMY, Set Ready (2022)  
Production Assistant Training

HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY, BA Film Major (2020)  
On-Set Student Filming & Directing | Video & Sound Editing

GROSSMONT COLLEGE, AA Media Communications (2018)

ROP CERTIFICATE, Computer Systems (2015)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### QSR PRODUCTIONS (2022-Current)

Stagehand for large scale sports, concerts, and community events.

### NEW LLANO FIRE DEPARTMENT, Louisiana Paid Firefighter (2021-2022)

Emergency Medical Response Certified | Firefighter | Driving & operating Fire Engines.

### NORDSTROM RACK, Stock Associate (2020-2021)

Maintained inventory scanning and procedures to assist employees and customers efficiently.

### ADO FOUNDATION/A DEVELOPMENT ORG, Personal Assistant/Media Creator (2014-2020)

Create video content, run errands, clean, and give support to a small business development and marketing firm. Used Adobe Suite, Film Editing Software, and Camera Equipment to create content.

### CALI COMFORT BBQ, Host/Expeditor/Runner (2016-2018)

Maintained great communication with staff and patrons.

### STUDENTS FOR POLITICAL AWARENESS (SPA), Volunteer

Aided under-served families and dressed up as mascot for Bureau of Land Management.

### STARTS WITH ARTS FOUNDATION, Volunteer

Event setup, fundraising, and worked with children on art projects for an arts education non-profit.

## SKILLS

- Audio/Video Editing
- Adobe Premier Pro
- AV Setup
- Stagehand
- Large Vehicle Operator
- Clean Driving Record
- Clean Background Check
- Camera Operator
- Sound Tech
- Runner

## REFERENCES

David Varela, President | STARTS WITH ARTS FOUNDATION

619.228.4769

Jasmine Alvarado, Co-Owner | THE WOODEN BOX DAYCARE

619.704.4771

Jaime Foster, Lieutenant | NEW LLANO FIRE DEPARTMENT

903.439.8350

THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION